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Malave, Erin M.

From: corphelp
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2010 8:24 AM

To: '‘Dan Garcia'
Subject: RE: INJURY CENTERS OF SOUTH TAMPA, INC. - Document Number P0S000061691 - Request
for Address Change -

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this
update to be processed. Thank you.

For future reference please note that under Popular Links on the first page of the site there is a link for:

Address &
FEI/EIN Changes

This link is to the e-mail address for FEI/EIN change and address change requests:

corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us

Thank you.

Lee Rivers
internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Dan Garcia [mailto:dgarcia@soccarraslaw.com])

Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2010 5:08 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: INJURY CENTERS OF SOUTH TAMPA, INC. - Document Number P0S000061691 - Request for Address
Change

Dear Sir or Madame,
Cur office is requesting that the registered “Principle dﬁice Address” for the above reference corporation be

revised to read 1369 Providence Road, Brandon, FL 33511. Only the principle cffice address needs to change
the mailing address stays the same.

Thank you and please contact our office if you should have any questions.

Dan Garcia

Legal Assistant to Raul Socarras, Esg.
Rau! Socarras, P.A.

3708 South Conway Road

Orlando, FL 32812

{T) 407-514-0180

{F) 407-514-0135



